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UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE

TELEFHONE 2508 DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY mﬁgﬂggggng

S0th Sept.18945.

Profeascr H.A.Pisher,8¢.D., F.h.S,
The Calton Laboratory,

Rothams ted Experimental Station,
Harpenden, Harta.

Dear Sir,

Professor Cray 1a sway from Cambridre 80 I am answering your
latter of 24th September,

The room whiesh wa thint Honld be moat sultabls fop your

renulrements 1s ¥n tha Musaum Flock neor to end on the same floor
as the room nov houaing the Cenatics Library. The slzs of ths

room is 20' X 18! approximitely, with ~cod windon space, banch ot
windove, ono lur=e etnl, ono rtacl of shelving, vall apace for mora
shelvinm, A.C. and D.C. current (200 volta), ~ater cnd ~ps apd
fuellitiss for noction euttlng.
Ferhupa you v1ll let me know if the above ia snitable and when
you expest to arrive in Cambridret I -an then mil's arrcnpementa
to huve tha room rendy for you.

Yours sincerely,

E .-* -BPW.IT. L
{Steward)



